
PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT 
2150 Keith Bridge Rd. Cumming, GA 30040          

Phone: 770-781-6603        Fax: 770-888-0222 

 
 
 

 

March 19, 2025 

 

 

ARS LLC 

960 Shallowford Rd 

Kennesaw, GA 30144 

Attn: John Yancey  

 

 

Dear Mr. Yancey: 

 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a contract from our RFP# P25-01, 

Disaster & Restoration Services. The effective date of this contract is April 1, 2025 and 

terminates on March 31, 2026.  Your company is one of a pool of contractors by which FCS may 

use for services in accordance with the terms and conditions of P25-01.   

 

This award is in accordance with all terms and conditions of the contract and with your attached 

pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period. This award letter is not an official order. 

 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in the Forsyth County School System and 

your participation in our bidding process. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Brad Richardson 

Director of Procurement Services 

 
 

 
cc: Matt Wark, Chief Facilities Officer 

 



PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT 
2150 Keith Bridge Rd. Cumming, GA 30040          

Phone: 770-781-6603        Fax: 770-888-0222 

 
 
 

 

March 19, 2025 

 

 

ATI Restoration LLC 

1677 Lewis Way 

Stone Mountain, GA 30083  

Attn: Diona Simoneit  

 

 

Dear Ms. Simoneit: 

 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a contract from our RFP# P25-01, 

Disaster & Restoration Services. The effective date of this contract is April 1, 2025 and 

terminates on March 31, 2026.  Your company is one of a pool of contractors by which FCS may 

use for services in accordance with the terms and conditions of P25-01.   

 

This award is in accordance with all terms and conditions of the contract and with your attached 

pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period. This award letter is not an official order. 

 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in the Forsyth County School System and 

your participation in our bidding process. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Brad Richardson 

Director of Procurement Services 

 
 

 
cc: Matt Wark, Chief Facilities Officer 

 



PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT 
2150 Keith Bridge Rd. Cumming, GA 30040          

Phone: 770-781-6603        Fax: 770-888-0222 

 
 
 

 

March 19, 2025 

 

 

Belfor USA Group 

185 Oakland Ave Ste. 150 

Birmingham, MI 4800-3433 

Attn: Sherrie Boylan  

 

 

Dear Ms. Boylan: 

 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a contract from our RFP# P25-01, 

Disaster & Restoration Services. The effective date of this contract is April 1, 2025 and 

terminates on March 31, 2026.  Your company is one of a pool of contractors by which FCS may 

use for services in accordance with the terms and conditions of P25-01.   

 

This award is in accordance with all terms and conditions of the contract and with your attached 

pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period. This award letter is not an official order. 

 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in the Forsyth County School System and 

your participation in our bidding process. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Brad Richardson 

Director of Procurement Services 

 
 

 
cc: Matt Wark, Chief Facilities Officer 

 



PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT 
2150 Keith Bridge Rd. Cumming, GA 30040          

Phone: 770-781-6603        Fax: 770-888-0222 

 
 
 

 

March 19, 2025 

 

 

ServiceMaster Downtown Commercial  

111 Kelli Clark Court Ste. A 

Cartersville, GA 30121 

Attn: Andrew Burdett  

 

 

Dear Mr. Burdett: 

 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a contract from our RFP# P25-01, 

Disaster & Restoration Services. The effective date of this contract is April 1, 2025 and 

terminates on March 31, 2026.  Your company is one of a pool of contractors by which FCS may 

use for services in accordance with the terms and conditions of P25-01.   

 

This award is in accordance with all terms and conditions of the contract and with your attached 

pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period. This award letter is not an official order. 

 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in the Forsyth County School System and 

your participation in our bidding process. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Brad Richardson 

Director of Procurement Services 

 
 

 
cc: Matt Wark, Chief Facilities Officer 

 



PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT 
2150 Keith Bridge Rd. Cumming, GA 30040          

Phone: 770-781-6603        Fax: 770-888-0222 

 
 
 

 

March 19, 2025 

 

 

Servpro of Panthersville  

4153 Flat Shoals Pkwy Bldg B, Ste. 202 

Decatur, GA 30034 

Attn: Nadine Coleman  

 

 

Dear Ms. Coleman: 

 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a contract from our RFP# P25-01, 

Disaster & Restoration Services. The effective date of this contract is April 1, 2025 and 

terminates on March 31, 2026.  Your company is one of a pool of contractors by which FCS may 

use for services in accordance with the terms and conditions of P25-01.   

 

This award is in accordance with all terms and conditions of the contract and with your attached 

pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period. This award letter is not an official order. 

 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in the Forsyth County School System and 

your participation in our bidding process. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Brad Richardson 

Director of Procurement Services 

 
 

 
cc: Matt Wark, Chief Facilities Officer 

 



PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT 
2150 Keith Bridge Rd. Cumming, GA 30040          

Phone: 770-781-6603        Fax: 770-888-0222 

 
 
 

 

March 19, 2025 

 

 

Southeast Restoration Group 

4979 Old Hwy 5 

Holly Springs, GA 30115 

Attn: Kyle Sears  

 

 

Dear Mr. Sears: 

 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a contract from our RFP# P25-01, 

Disaster & Restoration Services. The effective date of this contract is April 1, 2025 and 

terminates on March 31, 2026.  Your company is one of a pool of contractors by which FCS may 

use for services in accordance with the terms and conditions of P25-01.   

 

This award is in accordance with all terms and conditions of the contract and with your attached 

pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period. This award letter is not an official order. 

 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in the Forsyth County School System and 

your participation in our bidding process. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Brad Richardson 

Director of Procurement Services 

 
 

 
cc: Matt Wark, Chief Facilities Officer 
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